

YVONNE SAVAGE

Hair and Make-up Artist

Tel/Fax: 612 9362 0801, Mobile: 0416 222 017

savageheads@iprimus.com.au

Agent: Top Technicians Management 612 9958 1611

crew@toptechsmanagement.com.au

Yvonne Savage is one of Sydney's leading Hair and Make-up Stylists.

She has extensive experience in film, theatre and photographic work both in Australia and England.

Her passion for her craft gives her the ability to design and create all styles, from historically accurate period dramas to high fashion or creating the most beautiful bride.

Her special rapport with people makes all of her clients feel empowered and not only look beautiful but feel beautiful for their special event. This is her gift.

History

Yvonne's qualifications are world class.

Starting in London, she trained at the London College of Fashion where she qualified as a hairstylist and make-up artist.

She then expanded her skills learning all aspects of historic hairstyling and wig making.

Her career since then has been a successful mix of film, show-business, advertising and editorial.

Starting in the West End as Wig Mistress designing for numerous musicals and shows, Yvonne moved to Australia in 1984 and commenced work in the local film industry.

When working on *The Delinquents* Yvonne met Kylie Minogue, a relationship that would continue for the next three years, as Yvonne fulfilled the role of Kylie's personal assistant and stylist for numerous music clips and tours.

Yvonne now combines working on films such as *Moulin Rouge*, *Australia* and recently *Mao's Last Dancer* with her own successful hair and make-up styling business for weddings and corporate events.

A recent highlight for Yvonne was styling Nicole Kidman for the cover of US Vogue with photographer Annie Leibovitz.

She is also a qualified trainer and teaches her skills in both make-up colleges and 'one on one' private sessions.

Samples of work

COMMERCIALS

2003-2009

Key Hair /Make-up.

	Director	Production company
Telstra Supermodel	Adrian Heywood	Great urban myth
RSVP	Eden	Film Construction
Viagra	Eden	Film Construction
MacDonalds	David Gaddie	Silverscreen
Westfield	David Gaddie	Silverscreen
Sony	David Gaddie	Silverscreen
Sorbent	David Gaddie	Silverscreen
Tooheys		Walkabout
Netflix	TomKuntz	Walkabout
Viactiv	Tracy Rowe	Silverscreen
Coon Cheese	Adrian Heywood	aht
Lovable	Tracy Rowe	Silverscreen
Yoplait	David Gaddie	Silverscreen
Telstra	Michael Wong	Silverscreen
Seek.com	Tim Ward	Walkabout
Energy Australia	Francois Vogel	Walkabout
Cussons	Tracy Rowe	Silver Screen
Washington Mutual	Craig Gillespie	Walkabout
Prius Toyota	Tim Ward	Great Guns USA CA.
Virgin Mastercard	David Gaddie	Silver Screen.
Olympus	David Gaddie	Silver Screen
Mastercard	David Gaddie	Silver Screen
Commonwealth Bank	Adrian Haywood	aht
Oral B	Michael Karbeinikoff	Walkabout
Nicorette	Adrian Heywood	Aht
Chanel no5 Film	Baz Luhrmann	Revolver

RUGBY WORLD CUP 2003
Hair and Make-up Supervisor.

Prepared and co-ordinated the opening Ceremony.
 This involved a crew of 50 Make-up Artists painting over 700 bodies and faces.

FEATURE FILMS	POSITION	DIRECTOR
Mao Last Dancer	Hair/Make-up additional	Bruce Beresford
Australia	Hair /Make-up	Baz Luhrmann
Star Wars	Hair/Make-up additional	George Lucas
Dynasty	Hair/Make-up	
Matrix II	Hair/Make-up additional	Wachowskis Brothers
Mary Bryant	Hair/Make-up additional	
Son of Mask II	Hair/Make-up additional	Lawrence Guterman
Superman Returns	Hair additional	Bryan Singer
Clubland	Hair/Make-up	Cherie Nowlan
Happy Feet	Hair additional	George Miller
Quite American	Hair additional	Philip Noyce
Dark City Additional	Hair additional	Alex Proyas
Oscar and Lucinda	Hair/Make-up additional	Gillian Armstrong
Holy Smoke	Hair additional	Jane Campion
Paradise Road	Hair additional	Bruce Beresford
Moulin Rouge	Hair additional	Baz Luhrmann
Babe Pig i the City	Hair additional	George Miller
Jude (NZ)	Key Hair/Wigs	Michael Winterbottom
Children Of the Revolution	Key Hair/wigs	Peter Duncan
Salute of the Juggler	Key Hair/Wigs	David Webb Peoples
Kokoda Crescent	Key Hair /Wigs	Ted Robinon
Outback Bound	Key Hair/Wigs	John Llewlllyn
Delinquents	Hair/Wigs	Chris Thompson
Deadly	Key Hair/wigs	Esben Storm
Kangaroo Jack	Personal Hair/Make-up	
Babe Pig in the City	Hair additional	George Miller

PERSONAL ASSISTANT including Hair and Make-up

1989-1992	Kylie Minogue.	Full Time	Tours, Music Videos, promo
1987-1989	Pamela Stevenson	FullTime	Tours, TheatreTelevision.
2003	Diane Cannon	Hair/Make-up	Kangaroo Jack

Television 2009

So you think you can dance	Hairstylist	channel 10
My Place.	Hair/make-up additional	ABC 3

A model daughter

Hair/make-up additional

CB Productions

PRINT 2008

AMERICAN VOGUE

Spread and cover

Nicole Kidman

Photographer

Annie Liebovitz

Celebrities

Debora Kerr, Peter Ustinov, Ian Carmichael, Maggie Smith, Rutger Hauer, Joan Chen, Diane Cannon, Kylie Minogue, Donna Mills, Pamela Stevenson, Billy Connelly, HRH Prince Edward, Geoffrey Rush, Rachel Griffiths, Judy Davies, Richard Roxburgh, Nicole Kidman, Kate Winslet, Christopher Eccleston.

Training

AUSTRALIAN COLLEGE OF MAKE-UP AND SPECIAL EFFECTS. (ACMUSE)

2003 ONGOING

Teaching first and second year students Hairdressing, Wig making and the Styling elements for Certificate 3/4 and diploma courses.

QANTAS

2005 - 2008

Training Qantas Cabin and Ground crew to understand and achieve the grooming standards of the Airline.

**2006 GAINED CERTIFICATE IV IN TRAINING AND ASSESSMENT
TAA 40104**